

## NATIONAL INDIAN GAMING COMMISSION

### Notice of Approved Class III Tribal Gaming Ordinance

**AGENCY:** National Indian Gaming Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The purpose of this notice is to inform the public of the approval of Ione Band of Miwok Indians' Class III gaming ordinance by the Chairman of the National Indian Gaming Commission.

**DATES:** This ordinance was approved and went into effect on March 6, 2018.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Frances Fragua, Office of General Counsel at the National Indian Gaming Commission, 202-632-7003, or by facsimile at 202-632-7066 (not toll-free numbers).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (IGRA) 25 U.S.C. 2701 *et seq.*, established the National Indian Gaming Commission (Commission). Section 2710 of IGRA authorizes the Chairman of the Commission to approve Class II and Class III tribal gaming ordinances. Section 2710(d)(2)(B) of IGRA, as implemented by NIGC regulations, 25 CFR 522.8, requires the Chairman to publish, in the **Federal Register**, approved Class III tribal gaming ordinances and the approvals thereof.

IGRA requires all tribal gaming ordinances to contain the same requirements concerning tribes' sole proprietary interest and responsibility for the gaming activity, use of net revenues, annual audits, health and safety, background investigations and licensing of key employees and primary management officials. The Commission, therefore, believes that publication of each ordinance in the **Federal Register** would be redundant and result in unnecessary cost to the Commission.

Thus, the Commission believes that publishing a notice of approved Class III tribal gaming ordinances in the **Federal Register**, is sufficient to meet the requirements of 25 U.S.C. 2710(d)(2)(B). Every approved tribal gaming ordinance, every approved ordinance amendment, and the approval thereof, are posted on the Commission's

On March 6, 2018, the Chairman of the National Indian Gaming Commission approved Ione Band of Miwok Indians' Class III Gaming Ordinance. A copy of the ordinance and approval letter can be found on the NIGC's website ([www.nigc.gov](http://www.nigc.gov)) under General Counsel, Gaming Ordinances. A

copy of the approved Class III ordinance will also be made available upon request. Requests can be made in writing to the Office of General Counsel, National Indian Gaming Commission, Attn: Frances Fragua, 1849 C Street NW, MS #1621, Washington, DC 20240.

National Indian Gaming Commission.

Dated: February 28, 2020.

**Michael Hoenig,**  
General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2020-04434 Filed 3-3-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7565-01-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### National Park Service

[NPS-NCR-WHWO-WHHA1-29752;  
PPNCWHHA1; PPMSPD1Z.YM0000]

### Committee for the Preservation of the White House Notice of Public Meeting

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior.

**ACTION:** Meeting notice.

**SUMMARY:** In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972, the National Park Service (NPS) is hereby giving notice that the Committee for the Preservation of the White House will meet as indicated below.

**DATES:** The meeting will take place on Monday, March 23, 2020. The meeting will begin at 10:00 a.m. until 11:30 a.m. (Eastern).

**ADDRESSES:** The meeting will be held at the White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20500.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Comments may be provided to: John Stanwich, Executive Secretary, Committee for the Preservation of the White House, 1849 C Street NW, Room #1426, Washington, DC 20240, by telephone (202) 219-0322, or by email [ncr\\_whho\\_superintendent@nps.gov](mailto:ncr_whho_superintendent@nps.gov).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Committee has been established in accordance with Executive Order No. 11145, 3 CFR 184 (1964-1965), as amended. The Committee reports to the President of the United States and advises the Director of the NPS with respect to the discharge of responsibilities for the preservation and interpretation of the museum aspects of the White House pursuant to the Act of September 22, 1961 (Pub. L. 87-286, 75 Stat. 586).

*Purpose of the Meeting:* The agenda will include policies, goals, and long-range plans.

If you plan to attend this meeting, you must register by close of business on Friday, March 20, 2020. Please contact

John Stanwich, Executive Secretary [ncr\\_whho\\_superintendent@nps.gov](mailto:ncr_whho_superintendent@nps.gov) or phone (202) 219-0322 to register. Space is limited and requests will be accommodated in the order they are received. The meeting will be open, but subject to security clearance requirements. The Executive Secretary will contact you directly with the security clearance requirements. Inquiries may be made by calling the Executive Secretary between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. weekdays at (202) 219-0322. Written comments may be sent to the Executive Secretary, Committee for the Preservation of the White House, 1849 C Street NW, Room #1426, Washington, DC 20240. All written comments received will be provided to the Committee.

*Public Disclosure of Comments:* Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your written comments, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

(Authority: 5 U.S.C. Appendix 2)

**Alma Rippis,**  
Chief, Office of Policy.

[FR Doc. 2020-04042 Filed 3-3-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312-52-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1152]

### Certain Vehicle Security and Remote Convenience Systems and Components Thereof; Commission Determination Not to Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation in Its Entirety Based on a Settlement Agreement; Termination of the Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 20) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") granting the parties' joint motion to terminate the investigation in its entirety based on a settlement agreement.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:**

Richard P. Hadorn, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3179. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation on April 10, 2019, based on a complaint filed by DEI Holdings, Inc. and Directed, LLC, both of Vista, California, and Directed Electronics Canada Inc. of Lachine, Quebec, Canada (collectively, "Complainants"). 84 FR 14395-96 (Apr. 10, 2019). The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain vehicle security and remote convenience systems and components thereof, by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 7,191,053 ("the '053 patent"); 7,483,783 ("the '783 patent"); 7,646,285; 7,898,386; and 8,378,800. *Id.* at 14396. The complaint further alleged that a domestic industry exists. *Id.* The notice of investigation named as respondents Automotive Data Solutions Inc. of Montreal, Quebec, Canada; Firstech, LLC of Kent, Washington (collectively, "Respondents"); and AAMP of Florida, Inc. ("AAMP") of Clearwater, Florida. *Id.* The Office of Unfair Import Investigations was not named as a party. Respondent AAMP was later terminated from the investigation based on a settlement agreement. Order No. 7 (Oct. 3, 2019), *as amended by* Corrected Order No. 7 (Oct. 4, 2019), *not reviewed by* Comm'n Notice (Oct. 22, 2019).

On December 10, 2019, Respondents filed (1) a motion for partial termination of the investigation based on Complainants' lack of standing to assert the '053 and '783 patents; and (2) a

motion to strike the "Belated Production of the 2006 Astroflex Asset Purchase Agreement and Supplemental Responses to Respondents' Interrogatory No. 23." On December 23, 2019, Complainants filed oppositions to Respondents' motions. On December 30, 2019, Respondents filed replies in support of their motions.

On January 9, 2020, the ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 18) addressing both of Respondents' motions. That ID (1) granted Respondents' motion for partial termination as to the '053 and '783 patents for lack of standing, ID at 2, 10-11; and (2) denied as moot Respondents' motion to strike "in light of the decision herein to terminate the investigation with respect to the '053 and '783 patents," *id.* at 3 n.2.

On January 15, 2020, Complainants filed a motion for reconsideration of the ID (Order No. 18) under Ground Rule 3.12. On January 17, 2020, Complainants also filed a petition for review of the ID, requesting that the Commission remand for a hearing on the '053 and '783 patents. Pet. at 4.

On January 24, 2020, the parties filed a joint motion to terminate the investigation in its entirety based on a settlement agreement.

On January 31, 2020, the ALJ issued the subject ID (Order No. 20) granting the joint motion and terminating the investigation in its entirety. The ID found that the motion complies with Commission Rules, and that "[t]here is no evidence of any . . . adverse effects [on the public interest]." ID at 2 (citations omitted). No petitions for review of the subject ID were filed.

On February 10, 2020, the Commission decided to extend until March 3, 2020, the date for determining whether to review the ALJ's earlier ID (Order No. 18) that terminates the investigation in part based on Complainants' lack of standing to assert certain patents. *See* Comm'n Notice (Feb. 10, 2020).

The Commission has determined not to review the subject ID. The Commission has also determined that Order No. 18 is moot. The investigation is hereby terminated.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: February 28, 2020.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2020-04442 Filed 3-3-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE****Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Water Act and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act**

On February 27, 2020, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Consent Decree with the United States District Court for the Western District of Missouri in the lawsuit entitled *United States v. Dyno Nobel, Inc.*, Case No. 3:19-CV-05031-MDH.

The United States filed this lawsuit against Dyno Nobel, Inc., (Dyno Nobel) for alleged violations of the Clean Water Act (CWA) and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) at its facilities in Carthage, Missouri and Louisiana, Missouri. Specifically, the United States alleged that Dyno Nobel violated the CWA at both facilities by discharging pollutants in amounts that exceeded the facilities' permitted limits; failing to properly sample and monitor discharges; and failing to appropriately manage stormwater. The United States further alleged that Dyno violated RCRA by disposing of hazardous waste at both facilities without a permit, and at the Carthage Facility, by failing to meet requirements for the generation and transportation of hazardous waste.

Under the proposed Consent Decree Dyno Nobel will undertake injunctive measures at both its facilities. At its Carthage facility, Dyno Nobel will separate stormwater from process wastewater, ship high-strength wastewater off-site, update its stormwater program, sample and clean up discrete areas, and construct a baghouse to address dope releases. At its Louisiana facility, Dyno will perform a sewer survey and update its stormwater program. Dyno Nobel will also pay a civil penalty of \$2.9 million in addition to interest. In return, the United States agrees not to sue for the claims alleged in the Complaint and for additional permit violations through, the date of lodging (February 27, 2020).

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. Dyno Nobel, Inc.*, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1-11542. All comments must be submitted no later